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Gavin Newsom

Governor
Memorandum
Date: July 23, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2022120156

Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project
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Samuel Assefa
Director

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information NOD Revision

Memo. All other project information remains the same.
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CASTROVILLE R
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET
SERVICES DISTRICT CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

California Office of Planning and Research
State Clearinghouse

1400 10th Street #12

Sacramento, California 95814

via email: state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov

Subject: Revision to the Notice of Determination for the Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project (SCH
No. 2022120156)

To whom it may concern,

The Castroville Community Services District requests to correct the Notice of Determination (NOD) filed
for the Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project (SCH No. 2022120156). The NOD submitted to SCH on
February 23rd, 2023 was erroneously completed and signed with the date of February 22, 2022, when it
should have been completed and signed with the date of February 22, 2023.

The SCH filing and the project entry on CEQANet demonstrate the NOD was received by SCH in 2023.
Additionally, the NOD filed with the Monterey County Clerk (Attachment 1) has the County Clerk’s stamp,
also demonstrating the NOD was filed in 2023.

A revised NOD is attached (Attachment 2) to correct the NOD currently on file with SCH.

Thank you,

vy L
/ J Eric Tynan, General Manager
Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil Street

Castroville, California 95012

Attachments 1 & 2
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